
Council Meeting Minutes - September 16, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/091603.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:10 PM]

WORK SESSION SEPTEMBER 16, 2003

Mayor Ganz called the meeting to order at 7:40 p.m..

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz, Deputy Mayors Etler and Weinstein, and Councilmember Caan.

ABSENT: Councilmember Amato 

ALSO PRESENT: Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski, Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski and
Attorney Lustgarten.

Review of Tentative Agenda 9/23/03:

Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski stated she would like to add a raffle for Temple Beth Sholom and an
award of bid for irrigation system. Mayor Ganz advised that an additional proclamation is anticipated and will
be forwarded from the Mayor=s office.

Mayor Ganz wondered why a Closed Session was set up first. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated
Mr. Mondello was present at the Council=s request regarding his letter. Mayor Ganz asked Attorney
Lustgarten why it had to be in Closed Session. Attorney Lustgarten advised it was Pending Litigation and it is
Attorney Client privilege. Attorney Lustgarten advised the reasonableness of the fees in respect to Mr. Karas
should be open. The only issue is the finite one that Mr. Mondello is rendering legal advice to the Council
and that should stay in Closed Session. Mayor Ganz stated that Mr. Mondello rendered that legal advice to
the world. Mr. Mondello agreed that he had copied everyone. Attorney Lustgarten advised they could waive
going into Closed Session but felt they should still go in Closed Session in case they wanted additional
information beyond the memo.

Closed Session Resolution:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Weinstein and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, the following closed
session resolution was unanimously adopted at 7:45 p.m. 

WHEREAS, the Open Public Meetings Act of the State of New Jersey permits the public to be excluded from
certain matters to be discussed by the governing body; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Fair Lawn desire to discuss Pending Litigation; and

WHEREAS, these matters permit the exclusion of the public from such discussion; and

WHEREAS, public disclosure of the results of this discussion may be made by the governing body of the
Borough of Fair Lawn relating to Pending Litigation within the next sixty to ninety days except for legal
strategies which will not be divulged; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Fair Lawn that the
public be excluded since the matter set forth above are ones which permit the exclusion of the public.

Mayor Ganz reconvened the Work Session at 7:55 p.m.

Hearing on Reasonableness of Fee - Cerebral Palsy Center:



Council Meeting Minutes - September 16, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/091603.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:10 PM]

Mayor Ganz stated the Council took consensus during the Closed Session first to thank Mr. Mondello for his
work and secondly to release his formal opinion to the public.

Attorney Lustgarten stated there are three sets of fees that are charged pursuant to the Public Advocate
ordinance in the Cerebral Palsy Center hearing. One was from the Public Advocate, Mondello and
Schetcher, Mr. Mondello appearing. The others were from International Engineering Group, and from Birdsall
Engineering, Inc. Attorney Lustgarten stated that this hearing is pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40:55D - 53.2a which
gives the applicant the right to dispute charges. He has represented to Mr. Karas, that because there was a
parallel litigation over the validity of the fee shifting impact over the Borough=s ordinance the specific time
constraints of that statute would not be utilized by the Borough as a defense. He asked that be put on the
record because they agreed in Court that those time frames would be stayed pending the outcome of the
pending litigation which has been decided and there has been a notice of appeal filed. Attorney Lustgarten
read the operative sentence: The Governing Body or its designee will within a reasonable time period
attempt to remediate any disputed charges and if the matter is not resolved the applicant has the right to
appeal to the County Construction Board of Appeals. He stated that this is a hearing but is not of the same
formality as in Court.

Andrew Karas, Attorney for the applicant, The Children's Therapy Center, stated that the Engineering fees
assessed to his client as a result of its application for a zoning variance have been fees for duplicate work
that was already done or billed for more hours than the work should require. Mr. Karas explained that the
Center treats severely handicapped children and has been a good neighbor for the past 15 years. Many of
the children are Fair Lawn residents. The appeal before the Zoning Board took a year to present. The
residents in the area had many concerns. He knows that Mr. Mondello represents the views of the public.
Mr. Karas felt the fees submitted by the Public Advocate for his own work were fair, he still questioned
whether the law allowed the Borough to require an applicant to pay those costs. He felt the charges from
Birdsall Engineering, Inc. and International Engineering were too high.

Mr. Karas stated that Birdsall Engineering reviewed the drainage on the site and simply worked the numbers
and the system. During the hearings it became clear that they did not 
do the review they just did a two-page report. In general they confirmed the calculations his engineer did. Mr.
Karas stated International Engineering billed them $8,841.51. They brought two engineers to the meeting
who had opposite opinions. He felt it was unnecessary to have two engineers present.

Attorney Lustgarten questioned how many hours Mr. Kara=s client was billed from his engineers. He read a
letter from the Simoff Engineering Associates who quoted their fees to be between $3,500 and $4,000 based
upon the regular fee schedule. 

Mayor Ganz wondered if either engineering firm would lower their bills. Birdsall Engineering offered to trim its
bill from $8,149 to $3,177. Mr. Karas felt $2,500 would be more reasonable. International Engineering has
billed $8,841.51. A private discussion between Mr. Karas and Basan Faraj, a representative of International
Engineering failed to reach an agreement. Mr. Faraj offered to reduce the fee to $6,966. as a courtesy to the
people of Fair Lawn. He hoped the applicant would accept this offer. Mr. Kara stated why he felt the fees
were excessive. The Center has been there for many years. It is a charitable institution. Attorney Lustgarten
advised that the Borough Council would look at the bills submitted for comparable work.

There was a unanimous consensus for the Council to make a determination at the October 7 meeting. 

Borough Ordinance Change - Mutual Aid Agreement:

Mayor Ganz stated this merits Council approval. Deputy Mayor Etler stated this codifies what they are
already doing with the other municipalities.



Council Meeting Minutes - September 16, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/091603.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:10 PM]

There was a unanimous consensus to adopt the ordinance change.

Request to Vacate St. Anne Street:

Deputy Mayor Etler stated he had extensive conversation with St. Anne=s Church. They do not want to do
anything now. He stated the Fire Chief was against it. 

Sale of Borough Property - Monroe Street:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski reported she had two requests to sell this property. She wrote to the
people telling them the value. One person is interested but is not contiguous. Attorney Lustgarten advised
that on March 12 he had sent a letter to the property owners detailing that these four lots were less than
buildable lots. The lots would be substandard. He never received a response. The Tax Assessor put a value
on Lots 12 and 13 as $185,000 and for Lots 18 & 19 as $175,000. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski
stated one person is interested in Lots 18 & 19. Attorney Lustgarten explained that these lots are on the
corner of Monroe and John Streets. The lots should be offered to contiguous owners. The Borough cannot
guarantee whether they get a variance. He advised that the Borough should make a straight sale, no
contingencies, and get a new value. Mayor Ganz felt that someone would be able to do something with it.

There was a unanimous consensus agreeing with Attorney Lustgarten's recommendations. Mayor Ganz
suggested putting both lots up for sale at the same time.

There was a unanimous consensus to sell both lots.

Attorney Lustgarten will report back to the Council in a couple of weeks. Mayor Ganz advised the lots should
be sold by the end of the year.

Parking Restrictions Chandler Drive, Chadwick Place and Calyne Drive:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated she was asked to contact Ms. Glassman of the Tenants
Association and Mr. Canastra from Affiliated Management regarding removing the parking restrictions. They
were not in favor of it. Mayor Ganz stated that Mr. Conastra=s letter felt the commuters would take the
spaces and make the situation worse. Councilmember Caan stated he walked the area three times and it
took no more than six minutes to get to the train. Deputy Mayor Weinstein stated he would advice Mr. Laster
that it was discussed and the results of the discussion.

There was a unanimous consensus to take no action and to notify Ms. Glassman and Mr. Canastra.

Community Development Block Grants:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated applications for Community Development Block Grants need to
be submitted for the barrier free alterations to Company 2's Firehouse, the mini bus, barrier/free ramps or the
senior card room. Mayor Ganz asked Councilmember Caan to call Joe Rutch to see if a fourth item can be
added. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated the resolution had to be done by Tuesday. She said
their limit was three so they could do it without the barrier free ramps. 

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated she had received a request from Care Plus for Council
endorsement of their application to Community Development. They have supported the applications in the
past.



Council Meeting Minutes - September 16, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/091603.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:10 PM]

There was a unanimous consensus to add this item to the consent agenda for the next meeting. 

Sub-committee for Intersection Improvements:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated Engineer Garrison is working on the Fair Lawn Avenue and
Maple Avenue intersection improvements. He has asked a sub-committee be formed to meet with residents.
He found that approach worked in the past. 

Mayor Ganz appointed Deputy Mayor Etler, Councilmember Caan and himself since he has a dual job as
Mayor and Freeholder.

Bond Ordinance - Capital Improvement Projects:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski presented a list of various capital items that will be funded from the
bond ordinance. Mayor Ganz stated these items were necessary for all of the departments. These items
were clearly thought out by all involved and will help the Borough=s infrastructure. Manager/Municipal Clerk
Kwasniewski stated the ordinance will be ready to be introduced in October.

There was a unanimous consensus to authorize the bond ordinance for capital improvements.

Revision to Handicap Parking Violation Ordinance:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that effective October 1, 2003 the new law will be a penalty of
$250 for the first offense instead of $100 penalty and subsequent offenses will be a $250 minimum and/or up
to 90 days community service. The Court Administrator has asked that our ordinance be in compliance with
the law. Mayor Ganz stated they had no choice.

There was a unanimous consensus to introduce the ordinance at the next regular meeting.

Special Meeting:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and seconded by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, the meeting was recessed to
the Special Meeting at 9:35 p.m.

Mayor Ganz reconvened the meeting at 9:52 p.m.

Deputy Mayor Weinstein left the meeting at 9:52 p.m.

Miscellaneous Public Comments:

Don Oliver, 8-32 Mitchell Place, questioned the Community Development Block Grants. Manager/Municipal
Clerk Kwasniewski explained the process and when the grants will be announced.

Mr. Oliver wondered why Fair Lawn has not adopted a ban on driving while holding a cell phone because it is
a hazard. Mayor Ganz stated doing anything other than driving is a hazard. Attorney Lustgarten advised that
there have been no requests from the Police Department to ban cellphones. Mayor Ganz asked
Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski to check with Chief Marshall and Traffic Safety Officer Franco to get
their input. Mr. Oliver stated that a number of towns have adopted legislation and wondered if it would take
someone getting killed in Fair Lawn before the Council did something about it. Attorney Lustgarten stated
there are statewide regulations and the fines go to the State.



Council Meeting Minutes - September 16, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/091603.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:10 PM]

Mr. Oliver questioned if a memorial would be done for Mary Ann Collura. Councilmember Caan stated the
committee is deciding. 

Barry Winston, 19-11 Greenwood Drive, stated the ordinance regarding the parking at dance schools was a
product of the cooperation between the Planning Board and the Council. The Planning Board sent their
recommendations and ultimately two separate bodies made a good ordinance.

Margo Brandeis, 16-36 Raymond Street questioned the increase of traffic and her concerns about the Home
Depot being built in Paterson. Paterson has only 3% sales tax and the store will be open 24 hours a day
therefore increasing traffic on Fair Lawn Avenue and the bridge. Mayor Ganz informed her that the County
has already adopted an ordinance imposing a weight limit on vehicles from River Road to the bridge. No
trucks over 3 tons can travel over the bridge. The traffic study that was done said there would not be an
impact on Fair Lawn. Ms. Brandeis felt the traffic would destroy the town. She felt there should be restrictions
made to protect Fair Lawn. She also wondered the future of the bridge. Mayor Ganz advised her that
Passaic County is studying what they will do with it. Councilmember Caan told her the only vehicles that can
go over the bridge will be cars and vans. The Borough's roads will not allow trucks to get to the bridge.

Closed Session Resolution:

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Councilmember Caan, the following closed session
resolution was unanimously adopted at 10:12 p.m. 

WHEREAS, the Open Public Meetings Act of the State of New Jersey permits the public to be excluded from
certain matters to be discussed by the governing body; and

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Fair Lawn desire to discuss personnel and pending
litigation; and

WHEREAS, these matters permit the exclusion of the public from such discussion; and

WHEREAS, public disclosure of the results of this discussion may be made by the governing body of the
Borough of Fair Lawn at the resolution of these matters by appointment from the Mayor and Council or
Borough Manager and relating to Pending Litigation within the next sixty to ninety days except for legal
strategies which will not be divulged; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Fair Lawn that the
public be excluded since the matter set forth above are ones which permit the exclusion of the public.

Mayor Ganz reconvened the meeting at 10:55 p.m.

Midblock Crosswalks:

Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated the State has not approved the plan to install the crosswalks.
Mayor Ganz requested that an email be sent to him detailing what the Borough has done so far.

Storm Warning:

Attorney Lustgarten stated the preparations have been done prior to the hurricane. The Manager has spoken
to the various department heads. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that Deputy Director Ira
Marks has set up the High School for a shelter, he has supplied her with all his phone numbers so she can
reach him. The Parks and Recreation Department will be watching the Passaic River and the Sewer



Council Meeting Minutes - September 16, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/091603.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:10 PM]

Department will be monitoring the sewers.

There was a unanimous consensus for overtime to be expended should the need arise. 

Attorney Lustgarten advised that the Borough is prepared for an emergency if it should happen.

Bids:

Councilmember Caan questioned why some bids only received one bidders. Manager/Municipal Clerk
Kwasniewski informed him that Assistant Purchasing Agent Tyls sends out several bid specs to potential
bidders. Certain vendors cannot meet the specifications. Mayor Ganz suggested creating a letter that should
be sent to the bids that only received one bid asking why they did not bid.

Adjournment:

Upon motion by Councilmember Caan and a second by Deputy Mayor Etler, the meeting was adjourned at
11:09 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn B. Bojanowski, RMC 
Assistant Municipal Clerk 

SPECIAL MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 16, 2003

Mayor Ganz reconvened the meeting at 9:35 p.m.

PRESENT: Mayor Ganz, Deputy Mayors Etler and Weinstein, Councilmember Caan.

ABSENT: Councilmember Amato 

ALSO PRESENT: Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski, Assistant Municipal Clerk Bojanowski and
Attorney Lustgarten.

ORDINANCES: SECOND READING

Upon motion by Councilmember Caan, and seconded by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, it was unanimously
agreed to read the following ordinance by title and open the time for public comments.
Ordinance No. 1958-2003

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE CODE OF THE BOROUGH OF FAIR LAWN, 2000, CHAPTER 125
ENTITLED, ALAND DEVELOPMENT@, AND SPECIFICALLY, SECTION 125-48A.(2) ENTITLED,
APARKING AND LOADING AREAS; OFF-STREET PARKING SPACES.

Mayor Ganz stated this ordinance relates to dance studio parking. He read the following memo from the
Planning Board: AThe Board discussed the above ordinance at last night=s meeting. The Board members
unanimously supported the proposed change in parking requirements for dance studios to one space for
every 100 square feet@. Deputy Mayor Etler stated there are several other towns with the same
requirements. Mayor Ganz thanked Planning Board Chairman Winston for giving the Mayor and Council a
swift decision. He felt it would give relief to the people involved since it is reasonable and fair.



Council Meeting Minutes - September 16, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/091603.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:10 PM]

There being no comments, upon motion by Deputy Mayor Weinstein and Councilmember Caan, the time for
public comments was unanimously closed.

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, and seconded by Councilmember Caan, Resolution No. 262-2003
adopting Ordinance No. 1958-2003 was unanimously passed.

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, and a second by Councilmember Caan, it was unanimously
agreed to read the following ordinance by title and open the time for public comments.

Ordinance No. 1959-2003

AN ORDINANCE TO REGULATE THE REGISTRATION OF MOTORIZED SCOOTERS IN THE BOROUGH
OF FAIR LAWN TO BE CODIFIED AS CHAPTER 71, ENTITLED AMOTORIZED SCOOTERS@, OF THE
CODE OF THE BOROUGH OF FAIR LAWN

Mayor Ganz explained that this ordinance will require that all motorized scooters be registered, as required
under State law children under the age of 14 must wear a helmet and it makes some other provisions, one of
which calls upon the State to enact an appropriate law to cover this and regulate this on a State wide basis. 

Attorney Lustgarten stated what was sent to the State was done by resolution and was not part of this
ordinance. It was done collaterally. This ordinance merely deals with registration and does not deal with the
helmet issue. Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski added that the Police Department has put together a
safety pamphlet going to the schools and on their list of recommendation is to wear a helmet.

Deputy Mayor Etler stated he intended to vote for this but felt it should be stronger. He hopes in the future he
will be able to make it stronger.

Barry Winston, 19-11 Greenwood Drive, stated he had noticed a group of young people riding their scooters
without helmets and he is hopeful that as this occurs in other parts of town some responsible adult has some
way of calling enforcement or directing that these unattended children wind up wearing helmets.

Mayor Ganz stated he realized the confusion he had with the helmets. The helmet requirement was in the
County ordinance that was adopted last week that requires helmet use on County roads.

Don Oliver, 8-32 Mitchell Place, asked how they intended to get this information to the people who have
scooters. Mayor Ganz stated this was discussed previously and the Manager would explain.
Manager/Municipal Clerk Kwasniewski stated that through Community Policing they have done a brochure
that will be distributed to the schools. Sgt. Boyle has written a public service announcement for our website
and will be appearing in The Shopper. Our best chance is that the children get this and bring it home. Mayor
Ganz asked that it be put on Channel 77.

Deputy Mayor Weinstein stated the Police have that program running where they speak about various things
and suggested adding a segment on scooters.

Mr. Oliver wondered how this will effect someone living on the border of another town and their kids are
riding on Fair Lawn streets. Mayor Ganz advised if they are riding on Fair Lawn streets they are required to
register with the Borough of Fair Lawn. Mr. Oliver stated he was disappointed with the ordinance because he
felt it was government protecting him from himself. Mayor Ganz stated they are not trying to protect him they
are protecting the kids. He explained this started when he was driving down Route 208 exiting on Plaza
Road and two unregistered, unlicensed drivers, under the age of 14 ran a red light and crossed in front of
him and almost got themselves killed. Mr. Oliver felt putting a sticker on the bumper will not stop that at all.



Council Meeting Minutes - September 16, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/091603.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:10 PM]

He was there when a woman came into the Council meeting complaining about kids on her block and the
impression was that the kids shouldn't be riding on her block. This woman was complaining about the noise
that it made. He doesn=t see a difference between him and his noisy neighbor with his noisy lawnmower out
at 7:00 a.m. Mayor Ganz advised him to call the Police Department when this happens and if it exceeds the
level of decibels they will be given a summons.

Attorney Lustgarten explained there are two rationales. First is if you have someone that does not carry
identification and if they are in an accident and need medical attention it expedites the process by checking
the registration on the scooter so that they can contact family members. Situation number two is where there
is an incident that occurs involving motorized scooters and the operator takes off at least if the scooter is
registered it would give you the opportunity to know who the owner was for liability purposes. This is strictly a
registration ordinance.

Mr. Oliver stated he understood that but if the scooters is involved in an accident who is going to see the
sticker especially if the scooter is driven away. Most kids crossing a street don=t have identification on them.
He felt it was all well and good to say yes to registration. Mayor Ganz stated there have been articles in the
newpapers lately stating that kids have been involved in accidents on the scooters. These are unsafe
vehicles. They are not registered, they go up to 25 mph, they do not have taillights, they do not have proper
braking equipment and no safety equipment at all. It is the Council=s view the preservation of the children=s
safety is a priority. There is a limitation to what they can do as a Council just as there is a limitation on what
the Freeholders can do.

Deputy Mayor Etler stated he was at a Bergen County highway safety meeting the major topic of
conversation was the safety of the scooters and regulation of them.

Margo Brandeis, 16-36 Raymond Street stated she concurred with them 100%. The kids on the scooters are
hard to see and they don=t follow rules and regulations of a normal traffic pattern. She asked about the
requirement on the licensing of the child=s ability to drive. Mayor Ganz stated the Borough does not have
that right. Ms. Brandeis felt just registering it does not make sense. Mayor Ganz stated they have separately
asked the State legislature to regulate this by statute but they have not yet chosen to do so.

There being no comments, upon motion by Deputy Mayor Weinstein and Councilmember Caan, the time for
public comments was unanimously closed.

Councilmember Caan stated this was a good first step because they are only allowed to do at this point until
the State decides to add scooters to their ordinances and regulations, this is the most that the Borough can
do. He felt this was, at minimum, the most they can do and thought there is a lot more they should do once
the State allows them to do more. So until that happens this is all they can do. Other towns may have
adopted other ordinances but, he agrees with Attorney Lustgarten, that they did not follow the regulations set
forth by the State. It is a good first step and until the State takes further action and allows the Borough to do
more he felt they were doing the right thing.

Mayor Ganz complimented Attorney Lustgarten for promptly drafting this and the Manager for assisting and
facilitating the process and to Deputy Mayor Etler despite his reluctance that this measure does not go far
enough.

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler, and seconded by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, Resolution No. 263-2003
adopting Ordinance No. 1959-2003 was unanimously passed.

Adjournment to Work Session:



Council Meeting Minutes - September 16, 2003

file:///C|/...irlawn/2003CouncilMinutes/Documents%20and%20Settings/Ron%20Lottermann/Fair%20Lawn/council/minutes/2003/091603.htm[1/3/2013 4:37:10 PM]

Upon motion by Deputy Mayor Etler and a second by Deputy Mayor Weinstein, the meeting was adjourned at
10:50 p.m.
Respectfully submitted,

Marilyn B. Bojanowski, RMC 
Assistant Municipal Clerk


	Local Disk
	Council Meeting Minutes - September 16, 2003


